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Baker, Jason@Waterboards

From: Yolanda De la Cruz <ydelacruz@somachlaw.com>
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 12:35 PM
To: CWFhearing; dkelly@pcwa.net
Cc: Baker, Jason@Waterboards; Ochenduszko, Kyle@Waterboards; Kelley Taber; Michelle 

Bracha
Subject: Re: CALIFORNIA WATERFIX WATER RIGHT CHANGE PETITION HEARING  SUBPOENA 

REQUEST

 
Placer County Water Agency will continue to be represented by Somach Simmons & Dunn. Kelley Taber from Somach 
Simmons & Dunn will be the attorney handling this matter. 
 
Her email address: ktaber@somachlaw.com 
Her assistant Michelle Bracha: mbracha@somachlaw.com 
 
Thank you. 

  

        

  

Yolanda De La Cruz | Legal Secretary to Daniel Kelly, Aaron A. Ferguson, and 
Theresa C. Barfield 

          

500 Capitol Mall, Suite 1000 | Sacramento, CA 95814 

Office 916.446.7979 | Direct 916.469-3815 | Fax 916.446.8199 | 
ydelacruz@somachlaw.com 

http://www.somachlaw.com 

  

The information contained in this electronic mail transmission is confidential and intended to be sent only 
to the stated recipient of the transmission.  It may therefore be protected from unauthorized use or 
dissemination by the attorney client and/or attorney work-product privileges.  If you are not the intended 
recipient or the intended recipient's agent, you are hereby notified that any review, use, dissemination, 
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  You are also asked to notify us 
immediately by telephone at (916) 446-7979 or reply by e-mail and delete or discard the 
message.  Thank you. 
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From: "McCue, Jean@Waterboards" <Jean.McCue@waterboards.ca.gov> on behalf of CWFhearing 
<CWFhearing@waterboards.ca.gov> 
Date: Thursday, July 7, 2016 at 10:04 AM 
To: "dkelly@pcwa.net" <dkelly@pcwa.net> 
Cc: Yolanda De La Cruz <ydelacruz@somachlaw.com>, "Baker, Jason@Waterboards" 
<Jason.Baker@Waterboards.ca.gov>, "Ochenduszko, Kyle@Waterboards" <Kyle.Ochenduszko@waterboards.ca.gov> 
Subject: FW: CALIFORNIA WATERFIX WATER RIGHT CHANGE PETITION HEARING – SUBPOENA REQUEST 
 

Hello Mr. Kelly,  
  
We received the auto reply below to the attached email.  Would you please confirm that you are still representing Placer 
County Water Agency for the State Water Board’s California WaterFix hearing or is the County still being represented by 
Somach Simmons & Dunn?   
  
Sincerely, 
  

Jean McCue 
Water Resource Control Engineer 
Division of Water RightsHearings Unit 
State Water Resources Control Board 
1001 I Street, Sacramento, CA 95814 
Ph.: 916-341-5351 
Fax: 916-341-5400 
  

 
  
  
  

From: Dan Kelly [mailto:dkelly@somachlaw.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2016 3:57 PM 
To: Downing, Pamela@Waterboards 
Subject: Automatic reply: CALIFORNIA WATERFIX WATER RIGHT CHANGE PETITION HEARING – SUBPOENA REQUEST 
  
Thank you for your email.  After nearly 16 years of practice, I am no longer with Somach Simmons & Dunn.  I 
now serve as In‐House Counsel to Placer County Water Agency. 
  
If this is related to my work at Somach Simmons & Dunn, please contact Yolanda De la Cruz, my assistant 
during my tenure at Somach Simmons & Dunn.  Yolanda can be reached by telephone at (916) 446‐7969 or by 
email at ydelacruz@somachlaw.com.  She will be able to direct you to the appropriate attorney covering 
matters with my departure. 
  
If this is non‐work related, or you still need to get in touch with me, my new work email is 
dkelly@pcwa.net.  For personal matters, my home email is folsomkellys@gmail.com. 
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Best regards,  
Dan Kelly  
  






